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THE UNIVERSITY TRIBUNAL 
THE UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO 

TORONTO, CANADA 
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Mr, 
~/n Professor T.T. Tidwell 
Office of the Associate Dean 
Scarborough College 
University of Toronto 

Dear Mr. 

At. it.s hea1.i11,g un Wedne!i<lay, Oclobe1. 29, 1980 Ll1e Seulu1 Bu111ch uf Lhe 
Trial Division of the University Tribunal considered the following charges 
against you: 

Ill that on May 5th, 1980, you did knowingly attempt to use unauthorized 
aids or obtain unauthorized assistance in the final examination in 
COMAOlY at Scarborough College, in that you did collaborate with 
others and use text books and other source materials to prepare 
answers to the examination que·stions on official examination bookelts 
outside the examination room, with the intent of handing in the said 
exarninarton answers for credit, contrary to ss. G. 7 and E.1(a) (i) as 
well as s. G.6(a)(ii) of the Code of Behaviour of the University of 
Tor on to; and 

/12 that on Nay 5th, 1980, at the final examination in COMAOlY at 
Scarborough College, you did knowingly submit for crodi.t an 
examination paper containing a purported st2ten1cnt of fact tvhich 
was concocted, in that the examination paper you submitted bore 
the name "Jack lmderson", not your own name, contrary to s. E.l(a)(iv) 
of the Code of Behaviour of the University of Toronto. 

I am writing to formally advise you of the decision of the Tr:ibuna] with 
respect to thtse charges. Based bn the evidence presented, the jury 
un;mimously convicted you of charge Ill and acquitted you of charge i/2. 
The jury recorT1cnded that the following sanctions be ii:1posed: 

(l) t-h;:::,t ynu r0rr-d,\1P. A. frillnrP (iP. er:,!10 nf ;::e:ro) in CO}'..:\OlY; rmd 

(2) that you be led from the Fniversity of Toronto, this sanction 
to be recorded on your ac8<lernJc tr21:script for a period of tl1ree 
years from tl1c dntc of expuJ.sion. 
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TI1e j,iry gnvc the followJng reilson for recommending these s.1nctir,ns: 

'lfo judge Lhis to he among the most serious of academic offences 
1nvolving an e1nborate conspiracy over a period of tin€ to 
submit an ex,1mination written on the b,1Sis of unauthorized aids. 
No evidence has been brought forward to suggest mitigating 
clrcuJ11!:;>Ldn<.:t!::s. We beJlcve chat this most serjous of offences 
requires the most severe penalty and recommend to the Governing 
Council that you be expel.led from the UniversHy.' 

I am enclosing information regarding rights of appeal ilnd would draw your 
attention to the fact that the deadline for filing an appeal Js November 
20. 1980. 

Sincerely, 

PATRICK S. PHILLIPS 
Secretary, Academic Tribunal 

PSP/co 
Encl. 

c.c.: Mr. K, Jaffary 
Mr. J. La,;kin 


